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November 18, 2008

0440 JC, Solid Waste Service Landfill Post Closure

Re: (B8RFPE43

Dear Bidders:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above
referenced DBRFPB4304A-CJC, Solid Waste Service Landfill Post Closure.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the [TB referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sinceraly,

Charie Crockelt

Charlie Crockett, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent

Revieed B2007
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044-CJC, Solid Waste Service Landiill Post Closure

Addendum No. 2
Page Two

This Addendum forms a part of the confract documents and modifies the original
ITE documents as noted below

Below are Questions and Answers submitted for the aforementioned
i

G We would ke to visit the landfilis on Thursday the 6ih of November, preferably in the
morning. Can this be arranged?

The sifes are open to the public duing normat business howrs 5:50-4:300 you are
welcorns o vislt the sites st vour converdance, Let the stafl onsite know that you are
conducting an insgection for purposes oF prepanng & .

s

G Groungwater/Surface Water Monfioring:
How many wells at each landfill are being tested for Appendix I} constitusnis?
For each landfill, is there an approved subset of App. H constituents for each event?
if ves, how many weils are being tested for the approved subsst?
How many suiface water monioning locations are a each landfill?

The dMorgen falls groundwsater monitonng well network consist of four background and
ihigeen complisnce mordtor wells; and the Merk Miles groundwater monitoring well
network consist of one background and thiny one compliznee moniior wells ?&ﬁf‘fgé’:%ﬁ
Falls hias three and Merk Miles four surface water monitoring ;@mﬁ%g‘;. Afl 3&?@? &8s are
analyzed for Appandix B VOO and melals during the seoond avent of cach calantdsr
YEAT

Q. Methane Monitorng:
YWhat is the frequency of 1est events {quartery, monthiy) for each landfill?
How many of the Methane Moniloring jocations are bar punch holes?

The methane moniioring is condusted guarterly for both landfiis.  Morgan Falls has 47
incations with 8 bar holes, Merk Miles has 56 locations with Z1 bar punch holes

;i:u

1, Corractive Action Plan:
What are the approved parameters for the Monitored Natural Allenuation survey?
How many wells al each landfill are being tested for the MNA paramelers?

Tha corrective action plan for Merk miles and Morgan falls have not been formally
aptroved; alls sampling requrements have been answered previousty,

4. Generakb:
Ooes the project manager have 1o be a lcensed profassional Le. PE or PG7

A, Mo howsver 8l documents submilted to the EPD must be certified by an goproprials
DETSON

Havieed BT
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During the Pre-bid Conference, there was a verbal reference {o & requirement for a Bid
Bond and g Payvment and Performance Bond. The only languages in the RFP for the bond
a requirement is pages 81 and 93 and is referenced as "if necessary”, without terms and
condgitions. Bid Bonds and Payment and Performance Bonds are used for the
construction industry bids (o ensure that the contractor will complete the construction.
This is a professional services contract with strict Fulton County Terms and Conditions
and no construction. in addition, sursty companias are reluctant 1o provids bonding on
professional services contracts that have imprecise scopes of work. Can Fulton Gounty
eliminate the bond requirementis?

There will be NG Big Bond, Pavment bond or Perfonmance Borgd raquirement for this
prGiect.

On Page 21 of the RFP under Section 3.3 - Scope of Work, you list three items: 1 - LFG
RManagement: 2 - Methane Monitoring, 3 - Inspections. On the next pages, you begin with
% - Groundwater Monitoring. s thers an item No. 4 or should Groundwater Monitoning be
tisted as dem 47

Yas,

Fage 20 under Section 3.3 - Scope of Work, the fourth buliet tem states) "Perfomm
Landfill Maintenance Inspections and Implement Repalrs”. On Page 21 of the RFP under
3 - Inspections, you stgle " unschedulad maintenance which may need 1o be perdormsd
by the landfill maintenance contracior”. Are actual repairs (.e. erosion repairs, alc.) the
resnonsibiity of us as the bidder or the responsibility of a separate conlracior under
another contract?

This Is the responsibility for a separgls procuremernt

Would this contractor pesform his work under our supsnvision?

Ko,

s the $100.000 afiowance for Unscheduled Landfill Maintenance sliocafed {o the other
contractor performing the maintenancs repairs or for us {he bidden?

This sowsance is tor the winner of this bid for any unscheduted maintensnce that may be
necessary or approved by the County

O Page 21 of the BFP uynder Project Management, # s not clear where the copies of the
Cperating Record are to be kept. Must the Consuftant obtam g complete copy of the
Cperating Recorg for each landBl and keep it at thaw consulting office?

Plegse disregard the teny, The Coundy will be responsible for the operating record.

Revieed 377207
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The Prime Contractor/Consultant must do 51% of the work according (o the BFP.

Should this percentage include the allowances identified in Seclion 3.5, the cost progosal
format table? Or should # be 51% of the costs that we develop for the previous five ine
gems? Glven the clarifications that may be reguired 10 be issusd as addenda, and the
fact that the GA SWANA conference 1s next week, will the County consider extending the
dus date by one week?

The prime must perform at least 51% of the work including the allowance, this item may
be walved If deemad in (e best interest of the County or i the work 15 highly spetiglizad
and can not be dons by the poime gontracior,

BMowing — Is this parnt of the REP, If 5o what is freguency? Doss # also inchude ransfer
station?

Mo

Guuarterly methane roonitoring — Does this include “in waste” gas wells, in addition 1o "ouwt
of waste” probes? I not, what category do the "in wasie” wells Tall under and what is
frequency? Flare Preveniative Maintenance — Does this include only typical manuiacturer
recommended service/inspections?

Yes: or what & necessary o ksep the fore system apsrational

The term of the contract and the prices o be provided are for one yaar only, corract?
Thiz contract wilt be ranewsl up o three addifions! vears.

¥ the confract 8 exiended one more vear, does the orice anply 1o the second vearoris a
small inflation-adiusiment aliowed?

Mo

The contract s for providing professions! services and not construction work. Can you
wanvg the bonding requirements G.e. bid, performances, and payment bondsy?

Yas

it i3 assumed that reguiar mestings are nol needad and that meatings wid oniy be
scheduled on an as-needed basis, comred?

Yes

Wil the selecied contractor be given kKevs 10 access the sites whenever s convaniant 1o
the contractor or will gite access be mited?

Revises 3712007



Contracior will have complete acoess.

OBRFPB4304A-CIC, Solid Waste Service Landfili Post Closure

Addendum No. 2

Page Five

G If site access will be limited, please explain how contracior can get ascess to sites and
Wihat are the work hours that the contractor needs 1o adhere 107

A Not applicabls

Q. How many hard coples does the County require for deliverables (e, repons)?

Al Twe: one cony for the Caunty and one copy for the EFD

G How many groundwater monitoring wells are located at each site? Mow many of these
walls need to be monitored for the Appendid i list of constituents? Is Appendic il
samgling done during both semb-annual monitoring events?

A, Answer given above

. How many of the groundwater wells at each site have dasignated pumps?

A fons

4, For wells without designated pumps, what is the aporoved procedure for sampling the
wells {e.g., pumping, balling)?

Al batiar

G, How many well volumes do we nesd o pump before sampling? Or can we conduct low-
flow purging until parameters are stabilized and then sample.

A, Thres {3

o We understand that MNA is the selected remady for the site. VWhat wells and what
parameters are we o sampie and what 3 the monitoring frequency.

A, Angswered above

=3 How many surfzce water monitoning poinds need 1o be sampled &t each site and for which
paramelsrs? And what s the frequency?

Al answered above

3 For each sie, how many of the methane monitoring probes are designated wells and how
many are har hole punches?

A Answerad above

103 What is the reguired frecuency for balancing he gas weil eld? Are monstoring resulls to

be reporisd (o the County? VWhere should we include this fem in the cost iable? With the
methane moniiorning fask?

Revined FTIE0GY
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No fraquency IS given: on an as need basis. Can be billed to contingency/unscheduled
task funds,

08RFP64304A-CJC, Solid Waste Service Landfill Post Closure

Addendum No. 2
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Is the cost of remole monitoring [, using Omnimelrix} 1o be pald by the selacisd
Contractor or directly the County?

Conmiractor

Is work refgted to flare shutdowns (i.e., investigation and startup) part of the unscheduled
task budget, or do we need to estimate these costs? If the ialter, how many shutdowns
oer vear should we assume based on recent history at the sites?

Unscheduled task buddget,

The sites do not have NPDES permilis, and no NPDES monioning or reporting is
peadad, corect?

Yas

Diease confinm that no work s included in s confract relative {o the Merk Miles Transfer
Station.

Mo schaduled task s included in the delail scope of work) however work may be

assigned on an 48 nesd or unscheduled basis. This is a very nominal pad of this

procurement, Over the past year we conducting inspection of refaining wall, deveicped
H

specification for repair of gravel road, etc... This work will be assighed on an as need

‘

[

Flease provids Prolect Managers experience gualification requirements in fieu of the
‘experience in the State of Georgia in Road Dasign”.

The project manager must have experience with sofid waste management, iandfili post

closure, sl farvifiarity with submitted documents to the Georgiz Brwironmental
Protection Division

As stated on Page 21 of the RFP, 1. Landfill Gas System Management, The consuitant
shall be responsible for the operation of the system and insuring the system operates 24
hours par day, 7 days per wesk, How is the contracior o price this activily? is this cosl
#em for the monitoring of the system only with any repair associated cosis, including
contractor labor inciuded in one of the allowance itemns? Are there remoie monitoring
systems installed on these fiare systems that will be transferred o the new contracior for
remoie monitonng capabiliiesy

The confractor will be responsible for mplemsnd & basic maintenance schedule.  Hepalrs

ant labor cost ang enschaduled work will e paid ot of unscheduledicontingensy funds,
The remofe monitoring sysiem will be transterred o the new contracion

s there any guidance avaitable as to what the required Flare system praventive
maintenance basis is for each system, each veary

Beavigerd 772007
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The Counfy will provide coples of the operation manuals for bolh landfilis (o the winner
bigder, However The County's expeciation is that the remote monttonng system can be
used to effectively monitor the operation of the system. However, i is likely that at least
moninly spections of the system sre required ten howrs of less. Repar and labor cost
for unscheduled or nesded work will be billed t© the unscheduled/Contingency funds.

As discussed during the Pre-bid Mesting i is assurnad the coniractor will complele the
quarterly landfill inspections and forward the completed reports including recormmended
repairs to Fuiton County, Confirm that the actual repairs will be completed either by the
existing landfill maintenance contractor or covered under the unscheduled Jandfilf
mairtenance aflowarnce. i foliow up inspections are required o confirm repairs wers
properly completed by others how will the post closure confractor be compensated within
this contract?

The County's will select & separale contracion 16 provide basic site work; The Counly's
intent is to procure the services of a firm that can provide any and all landfil post closure
services F needad. However, any wark required of the bidder that s not spacifically listed
will be naid from the unscheduled landfill maintenance aliowance.

Is the frst flem of 3.3 Cost Proposal, Howly Rate (as per labor categories) for time and
materials work not specifically included in the other Cost Froposal ltems? Is the
contractor to include individual labor category cost breakdowns for each major cost Rem
i.e. quarterly landfiil inspections, quarterly monitoring, etc. of just provide iabor category
surmmaries and a single total labor cost for that Hem?

Yes: include the cost by mainr category; aliematively the bidder can indlute & fixed cost
without iabor category information,  However a lzbor rate is need 1o chargs 1o the
aliowancs for unscheduled or oiher task.

Detail the bid bond and PAP bond requiremsnts. What is the intended duralion of this
post clesure contract in years? Is the cost proposal for one year only?

The coniract can be ranewsd for 2 tolal of four vears
Can Fulton County extend the bid due date to 26 November 20087

Yas

Rewiged 370007
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.2

The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one
(1) copy of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Department, Fulion
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachiree Strest, Suite 1168, Aflanta,
Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time December 4, 2008 at 11:00 A M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.Z, day of
, 2008,

Legal Name of Biddar

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title

Hevised JTIA0T



